From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Cole, James (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)
Sent: 4/16/2011 7:18:19 PM
Subject: Re: Saturday April 16: Confirming all facts with Gaydos

Absolutely. I'll circulate a revised version tomorrow.

From: Cole, James (SMO)

Sent: Saturday, April 16, 2011 06:35 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)
Subject: Re: Saturday April 16: Confirming all facts with Gaydos

DP

Jim

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Saturday, April 16, 2011 06:30 PM

To: Cole, James (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)
Subject: Fw: Saturday April 16: Confirming all facts with Gaydos

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Saturday, April 16, 2011 06:10 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)
Subject: Saturday April 16: Confirming all facts with Gaydos

Matt: These facts were relayed by Larry Gaydos to Mike Morrissey and me on April 16, 2011, The edited letter is
also enclosed. Thanks for your work on this investigation! PJC
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Thanks. PJC

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)

Sent: Saturday, April 16, 2011 5:28 AM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)
Subject: Re: Confirming all facts with Gaydos

Thanks, Pat. Also, can you please confirm whether the subpoena is for a hearing or a depo (and the date)?

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 4:52 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Subject: Confirming all facts with Gaydos

Pat

l

Attached is a draft letter that I'm hopeful will go out on Monday. Before it goes though, | need you toi DP

Thanks, Pat.

Matt
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Matthew S. Axelrod

Associate Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

Desk (202) 305-0273

Cell (202) 532-3087
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